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 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

Re: III REF: MCT20120122/BP - PAPER SURVEY FOR SLE1874U

Wed 20/1/2021 5:09 PM

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
 Submission of claim related documents will be in so�copy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regre�ed. 

Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 5:06 PM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg> 
Subject: III REF: MCT20120122/BP - PAPER SURVEY FOR SLE1874U
 
Dear Sir/Mdm,
 
Please conduct paper survey for the below TP vehicle and let us have your report URGENTLY.
LOD uploaded and rights granted to you in Merimen.
 
TP Veh No. : SLE1874U
 
Thank you.
 
Best Regards,
 
 
Derrick Tan
Motor  & Work  Injury Claims Department
India Interna�onal Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711
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